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Ga e h e k ns

From: Alannah Daly 
Sent: Tuesday, 29 April 2025 3:42 PM
To: Portfolio Committee8
Cc: Portfolio Committee8
Subject: Re: Public toilets – Post-hearing responses – 17 March 2025
Attachments: 2013 460160 02 Policy Attachment C Public Toilet Strategy Adopted (4).pdf

Dear Alice,  
 
Thank you for explaining that process.  
 
I request a clarification to the hearing transcript for 17 March. On page 42 of the transcript, I made the following 
statement: 
 
‘The City of Sydney had a public toilet strategy in 2014. I don't know if that's their most current one, but even in that 
one they said there were 117 public toilets in the City of Sydney area, but they only managed 57 of them.’ 
 
I would like to clarify that in the City of Sydney’s Public Toilet Strategy, they stated that they manage 54 public 
toilets, not 57 – I had misquoted this number. I have attached the Strategy to this email for reference (see page 6). 

Please let me know if anything further needed.  
 
Warm regards, 

Alannah 
 

Daly
 

(she/her) 
  

Policy Officer, Communications and Strategy
  

 

To help p o ect you  p iv acy  M c osoft Off ce p evented au omat c download of th s pictu e f om the Inte net

Justice and Equity Centre
 

(formerly Public Interest Advocacy Centre)
 

Gadigal Country 
 

Level 5, 175 Liverpool St Sydney NSW 2000
 

www.jec.org.au
     

 

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachments to it are intended only for the individual to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential 
material and material that may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, interfere with, disclose 
or retransmit this email. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and then delete immediately. 





 

       
 

       
  

       
        
        
         
 

         
 
        
       
 

        
 

       
  

     
      

      
      

       
     

 
      

 
        
         
       
 

       
  
       
        
        
        
       
 

      
  

      
      
      

       
 

       
 

        
 

      
 

        
 
 

         
 

      
        

       

 
































































